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Hotline   
Rock Hill School District Three of York County  ~   660 North Anderson Road  ~ 
Rock Hill, SC 29730  ~   Telephone 803-981-1000  ~   Fax 803-981-1094 

 

To: Members of the Board of Trustees 

From: Kelly Pew 

C: Cabinet    

Date: June 1, 2017 



Memo 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Kelly Pew 
 
DATE: June 1, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Hotline/Board Packet Schedule  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Due to the District Office move next week, and the lack of technology 
on Wednesday (6/7) and Thursday (6/8), the next Hotline will be on 
Thursday, June 15, 2017. 
 
Also, the work session packet for June 12 will be in Dropbox a few days 
early, on Monday, June 5. 
 





Superintendent's Event Schedule

Event Date Time Location

8th Grade Awards Ceremony - RRMS 5/30 2:00-3:00 p.m. Rawlinson Road

RHHS Senior Awards Program 5/30 6:00-7:00 p.m. Rock Hill High 

5th Grade Graduation Ceremony - ODES 5/31 6:00-7:00 p.m. Oakdale Elementary 
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